HILLSBOROUGH AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Conference Room, 4305 E. 21st Avenue
Tampa, Florida

MINUTES

The Board of Directors of the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority
met in regular session on Thursday, May 23, 1985, at 8:00 AM. The meeting
was called to order and presided cover by the Chairman, Charles M. Banks.

ROLL CALL:

Board Members Present: Charles M. Banks
Commissioner Rodney Colson
Mayor Bob Martinez
Dr. William Leonard
Richard Maurer
Lawrence J. 0'Neil
Councilman John King
Robert Scott

Board Members Absent: C. Lawrence Stagg

Others Present: Ct1iff Hayden, Jr.
Brad Vinson
Harry Orr
Neal Meader
Frank Ahedo
Jderry Harris
Rob Gregg
Dennis McDougal
Eric Estel]

Irma Capaz
Les Weakland
Mike Nuechterlein

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Chairman Banks called for approval of the minutes of the April 25, 1985,
regular meeting and the May 10, 1985, special meeting. Mr. Scott moved
to approved, seconded by Commissioner Colson. Minutes approved unanimously.

DRIVER OF THE MONTH:

Mr. Eric Estell introduced the Driver of the Month for April, Operator
Peggy Dahl.



Minutes Page -2-

RESOLUTION #P-85-17: APPROVING THE FARES AND SERVICE HOURS FOR THE HARBOUR
ISLAND PEOPLE MOVER:

Mr. 0'Neil stated that his law firm represented the developer and Island
Transit Corporation and, therefore, because of conflict of interest will
abstain from voting.

Mr. Chuck Smith from Harbour Island was present. Mr. Smith was asked about
the running time of the people mover. Mr. Smith stated that the Resolution
only gives a minimum running time and it is intended to keep running the
people mover until the island empties. Mr. Scott moved to adopt, seconded
by Councilman King. Resolution P-85-17 adopted with one abstention.

RESOLUTION #P-85-18: BUDGET ADJUSTMENT:

Mr. Hayden explained that this Resolutiontransfers $106,000 of money that
was left over from the 27 bus grant into the capital reserve.

Mr. Maurer moved to adopt, seconded by Commissioner Colson. Resolution
P-85-18 unanimously adopted,

RESOLUTION #P-85-19: BUDGET ADJUSTMENT:

Mr. Hayden explained that money was being transferred out of the fuel account
into utiiities, contractual services, liability insurance and worker's
compensation,

Dr. Leonard moved to adopt, seconded by Mr. Scott. Resolution P-85-19
unanimously adopted.

RESOLUTION #P-85-20: AUTHORIZING A SUMMER PASS FOR STUDENTS:

~ Brief discussion. Mr. O'Neil moved to adopt, seconded by Councilman King.
Resolution P-85-20 unanimously adopted.

RESOLUTION #P-85-21: AUTHORIZING JPA WITH FDOT FOR GANDY/ST. PETE EXPRESS:

Mr. Hayden explained that basically our share of the service will be the
Interbay Express we currently run. A joint marketing effort with Pinellas
Suncoast will be done to promote service. The marketing funds are included
in the JPA. This is Phase I of the Program, and Phase II will be run by
Pinellas Suncoast.

Dr. Leonard moved to adopt, seconded by Commissioner Colson. Resolution
P-85-21 unanimously adopted.

TRANSIT BOARD DEVELOPMENT CONFERENCE - REPORT BY COUNCILMAN JOHN KING:

Councilman King attended the conference held in Jacksonville and sponsored
by UMTA and the University of North Florida. The thrust of the conference
was basically the Board's role and Board communication with staff, the



Minutes Page -3-

community, funding issues and input on creative funding concepts. Many

of the things recommended at the conference for the Board and staff to do

is already being done by HART. One of the major things is the monthly
summary update which the HART Board is already receiving. HART 1is fortunate
in funding compared to other transit systems. We are fortunate in that

our ridership is increasing where other transit systems have declining
ridership. Some of the suggestions on how to improve funding dealt with
route leasing, short lining certain times of the day, and others. One of

the major topics was that the federal government would be Tess and less
involved in funding transit systems.

Councilman King has handouts that will be passed out to the Board Members.

STAFF REPORTS:

Status of Bus Shelters at the Federal Building:

Mr. Hayden stated that as the Board requested, he has sent a letter to
Judge Hodges regquesting a meeting to discuss the situation. A meeting has
been arranged for next Tuesday (May 28) at 5:00 PM.

Since the special Board Meeting, our attorneys have completed the title
search. The property is owned by the City of Tampa. It is a State Highway
and the State has some jurisdiction over what gets buiit on the property.

We have located a computer run from the City of Tampa which lists umbrella
canopy at the corner of Zack and Florida. Our Transition Agreement does

not 1ist a Jocation, but does 1ist umbrella canopy. We have itried to meet
with Mr. Bob Hester of GSA, but he did not want to meet without first talking
to Judge Hodges. Mr. Hayden has requested that Mr. Hester attend the meeting.
Chairman Banks recommends that we follow through on what the Board decided

to do at the last special meeting, and that is to meet with the Judge and
work out something that is acceptable to all. The outcome of the meeting

on Tuesday should put us in a position to make a determination on what our
next step will be.

Councilman King stated he was concerned about prolonging this entire question,
The Judge's Tast correspondence does not indicate any desire to compromise

and raises other issues. Councilman King hopes that Tuesday will produce

a settiement.

Chairman Banks stated that just as a practical matter a compromise is worth
pursuing, If we take some other course of action, we do not know what legal
steps will be taken that could tie us up for months.

Policy on Board/Employee Statements to the Press:

Chairman Banks asked staff to draw up a policy on statements to the press
in order to avoid confusion on the position of the Board and the position
of the Transit Authority on administrative matters. Chairman Banks asked
for Board approval of the policy. Mr. Maurer moved to approve, seconded
by Councilman King. Policy on Board/Employee Statements to the Press
unanimously approved.



Minutes Page -4-

Fuel Tank Leak:

Mr. Hayden reported that the fuel tank leak is not as severe as originally
thought. The tanks have been inspected and they are sound. The firm hired
to do the EPA testing is preparing a letter saying that the leak was fairly
minor and we should not be required to do all the testing originally imposed.
We are probably looking at $15,000 worth of expenditures. We are looking

at the original specifications along with the change orders and the City
Code to find out if anybody is liable for the expense. If the system was
not installed as per specification, then we have a recourse to go after
either the general contractor or the subcontractor.

Lakeview Park-n-Ride:

The Lakeview Park-n-Ride is under construction and looking at an opening
date around August 1, 1985,

UMTA Grants:

The FY85 Operating and the 20 Bus Replacement Grants are in Washington
waiting for release. The Downtown Terminal Grant is in Atlanta and the
analysis has been completed to be sent to Washington.

Status of Downtown Terminal/Transitway:

We are investigating the ownership and approximate value of four sites at
the Northend of downtown. We should be in a position next month to review
the blocks and try to make a decision on which would be the best site.

We will be meeting with the City todiscuss their plans for the North end
of downtown and what we hope to do on Marion Street.

Report on Personnel Committee Meeting:

The Personnel Committee met to discuss some minor organizational changes.

The establishment of a new position was requested. This position would

be Director of Research and Development and would be temporary for about

one year. This position would handle the detailed work on the re-routing

of the buses during construction of the Marion Street mall, time schedules,
the completed five year study for the new and modified routes. The Personnel
Committee reviewed the plans and supports the creation of the new position
and personnel assignment changes. No Board action is necessary.

Mr. 0'Neil asked for a list of committees to be sent to the Board Members.

April Ridership:

Mr. Hayden commented that the ridership continues to increase.

April Financial Statement:

No comments - No questions



Minutes Page -5-

0l1d Business:

Nonhe

New Business:

Mayor Martinez would 1ike to know the statusof putting out requests for
proposals for audits and other services.

Or. Leonard is very pleased with the safety report and would 1ike to set
aside some time at a future meeting to comment and clarify some questions.
Chairman Banks stated this would be put on the agenda for the next meeting.

Mr. 0'Neil asked for an explanation of the Worker's Compensation premium.

Mr. Meader explained that there are two factors involved. One is that the
State Insurance Department sets the rate by classification and we have no
control over the rate. The other is what is called experience which is

either a credit or & premium. Qur premium has gone up based on our experience.
These rates are set by the State.

Mr. Maurer asked about the possibility of the Florida Transit Association
pooling the Worker's Compensation coverage for all the systems in the State.

Chairman Banks stated that the 8oard has requested to look into the
possibility of self-insurance and it is something the Board will consider.

Meeting adjourned at 8:55 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Approved:




10.

11.

12.

HILLSBOROQUGH AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Thursday, May 23, 1985; 8:00 AM
Conference Room, 4305 E, 21st Avenue

Rol11 Call

Approval of Minutes:

Tampa, Florida

AGENDA

A. April 25, 1985 ~ Regular Meeting
B. May 10, 1985 - Special Meeting

Driver of the Month:

Resolution #P-85-17:

Resolution #P-85-18:
Resolution #P-85-~19:

Resolution #P-85-20:

Resolution #P-85-21:

April, 1985

Resolution approving the fares and service
hours for the Harbour Island People Maver

Budget Adjustment
Budget Adjustment

Resolution authorizing a summer pass for
students

Resolution authorizing JPA with FDOT for
Gandy/St. Pete Express

Transit Board Development Conference: Counciiman John King

Staff Reports:

Status of Post Office Bus Shelters
Policy on Board/Employee Statements to the Press

20 Bus Replacement
Downtown Terminal

Status of Downtown Terminal/Transitway
Report on Personnel Committee Meeting

a)

b)

¢} Fuel Tank Leak

d) Lakeview Park-n-Ride

e) UMTA Grants: FY85 Operating
f)

9) S

h) April Ridership

i) April Financial Statement

01d Business
New Business

Adjourn



HILLSBOROUGH AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Thursday, April 25, 1985; 8:00 AM
Conference Room, 4305 E. 21st Avenue
Tampa, Florida

MINUTES

The Board of Directors of the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority
met in regular session on Thursday, April 25, 1985, at 8:00 AM. The meeting
was called to order and presided over by the Chairman, Charles M. Banks.

ROLL CALL:

Board Members Present: Charles M. Banks
Commissioner Rodney Colson
C. Lawrence Stagg
Mayor Bob Martinez
Dr. William Leonard
Richard Maurer
Counciiman John King
Robert Scott

Board Members Absent: Lawrence 0'Neil

Others Present: Cliff Hayden, Jdr.
Brad Vinson
Neal Meader
derry Harris
Rob Gregg
Eric Estell
Irma Capaz

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Chairman Banks called for motion to approve the minutes of the last meeting
as circulated. Mr. Scott made the motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner
Colson. Motion to approve minutes carried unanimously.

INTRODUCTION OF NEW DEPUTY DIRECTOR:

Mr. Hayden introduced the new Deputy Director, Mr. Bradley J. Vinson.
Mr. Vinson stated he was very pleased to be here.

MAINTENANCE EMPLOYEE OF THE QUARTER:

Mr. Jerry Harris introduced the Maintenance Employee of the Quarter,
Mr. Jdohn "Butch" Sibly.



Minutes Page -2-

RESOLUTION #P-85-16: BARTON-ASCHMAN CONTRACT AMENDMENT:

Mr. Hayden briefly explained the importance of looking at the type of funding
that will be needed in the 1990's for construction costs, operating costs,
people mover, some type of light rail in the northwest. Dr. Leonard moved

to adopt, seconded by Commissioner Colson. Resolution #P-85-16

unanimously adopted.

PRESENTATION BY OTTO HENDERSON AND PAUL GOLDMAN: HART'S LIABILITY INSURANCE:

Mr. Henderson has met with Mr. Hayden and Mr. Meader to explain what was
occurring in the general insurance industry that would have a direct effect
on the Authority's November renewal. It was agreed that the Board would

be advised of the situation.

Mr. Henderson stated that insurance companies are paying out more than what
is being taken in in premiums. The re-insurance industry is drying up
rapidly. The immediate concern to the Authority is the fleet liability
insurance which renews on November 1, 1985. The Authority has the option
to cancel this coverage and re-write now with the same insurance company

on a pro rata basis accepting a rate increase now which will probably be
much less than what would be charged in November. The re-insurance industry
normally renews on an annual basis on January 1, and July 1, and it is
predicted the July renewal will carry heavy increases which the Authority
would pick up in November. By re-writing now, the Authority may be able

to secure the Tower rate for a 12-month period. While the Authority would
experience a higher premium from now to November, it would most likely
experience a lower rate than the predicted November increase in rates
through April, 1986.

Mr. Paul Goldman stated that we are down to one viable consistent bus
insurance writing fiyer in the U.S. and it is the carrier with whom the
Authority is dealing. Mr. Goldman gave a brief synopsis on what is going

on in the insurance industry. The July 1 anniversary date of re-insurance
is critical. Since January 1, several major re-insurors have withdrawn

from the field internationally. Mr. Goldman has sounded out the market

on a cancellation and re-write of HART's insurance program as of May 1, 1985,
which will have the effect of securing us an additional six months in the
sequence until 1986. The increase would be greater if renewed on November 1.
The re-write would increase the rate from 33¢ per mile to 63¢ per mile.

In dollars, the re-write would be about $20,000 more per month until September.

Mayor Martinez asked about the possibility of self-insurance. Mr. Goldman
stated that in the past it would have been logical, but now if you go to
self-insurance you have the non-availability of re-insurance or catastrophic
insurance. The Mayor agreed that by re-writing now it would give the Authority
six months to investigate other possibilities.



Minutes Page -3-

Chairman Banks called for a motion authorizing the Director and the
Chairman to pursue this matter. Dr. Leonard made the motion, seconded
by Councilman King. Motion approved unanimously.

STAFF REPORTS:

A) FTA tegislation:

Mr. Hayden stated he traveled to Tallahassee and appeared before the Senate
Transportation Committee. The legislation is now going before the Appropriations
Committee and the House Transportation Committee. Several amendments have

been made, but none that really impact the Bill.

Mr. Brad Vinson, Deputy Director and FTA President, stated we have a 50/50
chance of securing State operating assistance. He requested, as President
of FTA, that everyone continue the effort being put forth. The current
FTA Bill calls for the State to fund transit systems one-third of their
operating expenses excluding Tabor expenses.

Mr. Vinson would 1ike the Board to note that our Executive Director is the
one who conceptualized the funding form of this Bill.

B) FEDERAL FUNDING:

Mr. Hayden stated negotiations are continuing in Congress. Staff has been
instructed to count on about 15% cut in operating assistance.

C) NORTH LAKEVIEW PARK-N-RIDE:

No questions - No comments

DRIVER OF THE MONTH: MARCH, 1985:

Mr. Eric Estell introduced Mr. Roosevelt Armstrong the driver of the month
for March, 1985,

D) TEMPLE TERRACE PARK-N-RIDE:

An appraisal has been received on the property and an offer has been put
together. We are waiting for reaction from Seaboard.

E) UNIVERSITY MALL PROJECT:

Mr. Hayden has met with the University Mall people and a new site has been
suggested. The possibilities of obtaining the site are being investigated.



Minutes Page -4-

F) RE-MANUFACTURED BUS:

The bus was purchased by the Florida Department of Transportation. DOT
has signed an agreement with HART to pay operating and maintenance cost
of the bus for a two year period.

Mr. Hayden stated that the paint scheme on the bus is slightly different
than the paint scheme on our buses and it enhances the appearance of the
bus. HART has sent Flxible a change order to use the same paint scheme

on our current 33 bus order. We have received a letter from Flxible stating
they will begin delivering buses in July.

G) EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM:

This program was instituted several months ago and Mr. Hayden stated that
it has proven to be beneficial. Mr. Hayden is recommending that we continue
the program.

H) RIDERSHIP STATISTICS:

No questions - No comments

[) FINANCIAL REPQRT:

Mr. Meader stated that there will probably be a resolution at the next Board
meeting to adjust some items and the insurance.

OLD BUSINESS:

Dr. Leonard discussed the article that appeared in the Tampa Tribune regarding
safety. Or. Leanard would like a report from the Safety Director as to

the steps we are taking to train our drivers and the procedures we follow

with regard to drivers with poor safety records. Dr. Leonard would also

like information comparing the safety rate on buses with the safety rate

on cars. Dr. Leonard thinks we should respond to the article with some
statistics.

Mr. Stagg stated that we ought to be fairly reserved in public documents
we prepare and statements we make concerning at fault situations.

Mr. Hayden stated that our attorney is looking into the chargeable and
non-chargeable accidents recorded by HART. In the attorney's opinion,
the records of HART as far as chargeable and non-chargeable accidents are
not admissable as evidence in a court of law,



Minutes Page -5-

OLD BUSINESS (CONTINUED):

Mr. Stagg mentioned that in view of the current situation we should be looking
at imposing a hiring freeze.

Mr. Hayden stated that some internal organizational changes have been made
within the last month and a few others are planned. A meeting of the Personnel
Committee will be scheduled.

Mr. Hayden stated that the new Senior Planner position is needed and we

will be making a decision next week.

Briefly mentioned the order from Judge Hodges to remove the shelters in

front of the Federal courthouse.

NEW BUSINESS:

None

Meeting adjourned at 9:00 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Secretary

Approved:

Chairman



HILLSBOROUGH AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY

SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, May 10, 1985; 8:00 AM
Conference Room, 4305 €. 21st Avenue
Tampa, Florida

MINUTES

The Board of Directors of the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority
met in special session on Friday, May 10, 1985, at 8:00 AM. The meeting
was called to order and presided over by the Vice-Chairman, Commissioner
Rodney Colson.

ROLL CALL:

Board Members Present: Commissioner Rodney Colson
C. Lawrence Stagg
Mayor Bob Martinez
Dr. William Leonard
Richard Maurer
Councilman John King
Robert Scott
Lawrence 0'Neil

Board Members Absent: Charles Banks

Others Present: Cliff Hayden, Jr.

8rad Vinson
Harry Orr

Neal Meader

Rob Gregg

Dennis McDougal
Eric Estell

Irma Capaz

George Barford

Mr. Hayden gave a brief background on the history of the shelters that
were removed from in front of the Federal Courthouse:

The shelters were installed in 1972 under a grant from the Florida

Department of Transportation to the City of Tampa. In 1972 when the

shelters were installed, the officials at the General Services Administration
had no objection. In 1980, when HART was formed, a transition agreement
with the City of Tampa listed the assests given to the newly created
Authority. One of these assets was listed as an umbrella canopy, no quantity
and no location was listed. In 1982, under a grant from the Florida Department
of Transportation, the downtown bus loop was implemented. Public hearings
were held prior to the implementation of the loop and there was no opposition
from the Federal Courts or General Services Administration. During 1982,

my predecessor, Mr. Harry Orr, received several letters from the General
Services Administration and the Federal Court System requesting removal

or relocation of the bus shelters in front of the Federal Courthouse.

While security was mentioned, the main thrust of the correspondence centered
around the litter and the ground damage around the Courthouse. HART has



Minutes Page -2-

on several occasions attempted to work with the General Services Administration
to help solve the litter probiem and we have offered to resod the lawn.

On March 22, 1985, HART received a copy of a letter addressed to Mr. Robert
Hester, Office Manager, General Services Administration from Judge Hodges.
The letter indicated that the shelters constituted an intolerable congestion
on the sidewalk and posed a threat to the safety and security of the jurors
Teaving the Courthouse. In the foregoing correspondence, Judge Hodges gave
the Authority forty (40) days to remove the shelters or he would instruct
the Federal Marshal to remove the shelters. HART asked the attorneys to
look into the matter and suggested a meeting with Judge Hodges to discuss
the plans for the transitway and a possible compromise until the transitway
could be completed.

On April 23, 1985, Chairman Banks, HART Attorney Mike Nuechterlein, and
I, met with Judge Hodges to discuss the situation and Took for possible
alternatives. Unfortunately, no compromise was reached.

On May 1, 1985, our attorney related to Judge Hodges that due to the controversy
over the ownership of the shelters, HART was unable to remove them as
instructed. The following Sunday, May 5, 1985, Federal Marshals removed

the shelters in front of the Courthouse.

Part of the responsibility of the Authority is to provide passenger amenities
to encourage the use of public transit and this includes transit shelters.

The legal authority for the Judge to remove the shelters rests with two
facts - ownership of the shelters and ownership of the land. HART's
attorney has been asked to research both of these issues.

Mr. George Barford, Attorney, stated that the firm (Carlton, Fields, Ward,
Smith, & Cutler, P.A.) has begun an investigation into the ownership of
the shelters and the land, but because of the shortness of time, did not
have anything to report to the Board. The investigation should take about
another week. Mr. Barford will continue title search and wait further
instructions.

Mayor Martinez stated that a title search is required, but as a Board we
need to make a recommendation regardliess of who owns the property. HART
needs to engage in dialogue with General Services Administration to resolve
this issue. The new benches are more amenable to that site and perhaps
could be Tocated in a manner that does not block the steps to the Courthouse.
The benches could be rearranged as to not occupy as much of the right-of-way
as possible. Mayor Martinez stated that we ought to think of the comfort

of the public, and government, regardless of Tevel, should be sensitive

to the public needs. Unless the Authority feels they do not want a bus

stop there, we ought to go ahead and make provisions to have what is
necessary.

Mr. Stagg stated that he knows Judge Hodges personally and the Judge is
a fair, reasonable, patient, and very judicious person. Mr. Stagg said
he was told this was the decision of the Federal Court and not just



Minutes Page -3-

the decision of one Judge. Mr, Stagg wanted to suggest we do something
regardless of how the title search comes out. We should keep in mind the
interest of the Federal Court in making sure that congestion on the
sidewalk does not compound the problem.

Mr. Stagg suggested that we re-contact the Judge and try to set up a meeting
with him, General Services Administration, and City and DOT representatives
if necessary. We should try to come up with some sort of compromise solution
to allow us to provide limited shelters only until such time as the Marion
Street Transitway is ready.

Mr. Stagg moved to asked the Executive Director to contact the Court and
arrange a meeting with staff and see if there is some sort of solution that
can be agreed upon to take care of both interests.

Mr. 0'Nei) seconded the motion.
There was further discussion.

Councilman Jdohn King basically agreed with Mr. Stagg with some innovative
thinking and willingness to compromise. If GSA were willing, as a partial
solution, construct an additional sidewalk that routes from the first raised
area and went either North or South from either side. In addition, we

could use the new shelters and 1Timit them to the North end of the property.
Councilman King suggested that as part of the discussion these items be
placed on the table.

Dr. Leonard stated that on April 25, 1985, the Judge was told that the title
to these shelters was questionable and the Judge acted right after that.

Dr. Leonard feels more due process was called for. Dr. Leonard feels _
it is possible to work out a solution and favors Councilman King's proposal.
Dr. Leonard thinks we should go back and sit down and discuss this situation
again so that both rights are safeguarded.

Mayor Martinez stated that if there is any adjustment to the Tedge that
exists it should be down to fit in with the design of the structure, and
that should be discussed.

Mr. Hayden commented on the motion. He fully agrees with all the comments
that have been made, but would 1ike to remind the Board that he, along with
Chariman Banks, and HART attorney did meet with the Judge and many of these
solutions were discussed. Mr. Hayden fully supports the idea of meeting
with the General Services Administration and the Judge again to try and
work out a compromise, but we do have to be cognizant of the fact that many
of these suggestions have been offered and turned down. By our regular
Board meeting on May 23, we should be ready to face the fact that there

may be no compromise.

Mr, Hayden is concerned that the Judge said if the problem was not relieved
he will remove the bus stop.

Mr, 0'Neil stated he would 1ike to negotiate and solve the problem and not
worry about taking action in the future.



Minutes Page -4-

Councilman King said he feels there is a good chance the Judge will ask
us to remove the bus stop. The Board needs to set a time 1imit for these
negotiations to finish.

Mayor Martinez suggested that before meeting with the Judge and others
concerned have a consulting firm look at that block and analyze where benches
ought to be and whatever else can be done to control traffic.

Commissioner Colson stated he agrees with the motion, but also feels
that the Board will take a position on whatever it has to after the
negotiations.

Mr. Maurer feels that the question of the shelters is a completed issue.

The removal of the shelters was simply a first step and the correspondence
ctearly indicates that if that does not solve the basic problem the next

step will be taken. The Board needs to be more concerned about the relocation
of the bus stop than anything else. The ability of any organization to
force the removal of a bus stop from public property is going to be the

crust of the situation. The only way to get shelters back on that block

is to buy some Tand from the Courthouse and extend the width of the sidewalk,
and no funds exist.

Mr. Maurer feels the negotiations will not lead anywhere except to discuss
whether or not the bus stop stays.

My, Bob Gilder, President NAACP, stated his concerns over the situation.
We must be concerned about the inconvenience this has caused the people

in the community. We need to get together and find a way for those peopte
that ride the bus to have some kind of shelter.

Mr. Gilder asked everyone to sit down with good will and work this out in
the best interest of the community. If need be, we will pass out folding
chairs and umbrellas.

Commissioner Colson stated that a motion has been made and seconded that
the Authority get together with the Judge, the City, the State, and General
Services Administration to try and negotiate a solution. In the meantime,
the attorney is going to determine the ownership of the right-of-way and
at that time we will have information to come back together and make a
decision.

Commissioner Colson asked for a vote on the motion. The motion was
unanimously approved.

OFF-THE-AGENDA ITEM:

Mr. Hayden stated that last week we discovered a ruptured unlteaded fuel
tank. We have been instructed by the Department of Environmental Regulation
to conduct certain tests to determine the extent of the leak. We have

until May 24, to respond to DER's letter. Arrangements have been made for
the tests to be dome at an estimated price of $12,000.



Minutes Page -5-
An investigation is being made to see what caused the damage. HART will

seek to recover the damages. -

Mr. Stagg motioned to approved with the stipulation that the manufacturer

and the contractor are advised that they will be held responsible for the
expenses incurred. Motion seconded by Councilman King. Motion unanimously
approved.

Meeting adjourned at 8:37 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Secretary

Approved:

Chairman



RESOLUTION NO. P-85-17

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FARE STRUCTURE AND HOURS OF OPERATION FOR THE
HARBOUR IS{AND PEOPLE MOVER PROPOSED BY TAMPA ISLAND TRANSIT CORPORATON.

WHEREAS, the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority has
previously entered into an agreement with Tampa Island Transit Corporation
for the construction, operation, and maintenance of an elevated rapid transit
system between the Fort Brooke Parking Garage in Downtown Tampa and Harbour
Island, and

WHEREAS, pursuant to said agreement, Island Transit shall prepare
and submit to HART quarterly ridership, expense, and maintenance efforts
regarding operation of the Harbour Island People Mover; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the agreement, and in accordance with its
statutory authority, HART must provide prior approval of fares and service
standards promulgated by Island Transit, and

WHEREAS, Island Transit has submitted a fare structure of 25¢ per
ride and hours of operation from 7:30 A.M. to 10:30 P.M., Monday through
Saturday, and from 9:30 A.M. to 8:30 P.M. on Sunday for HART approval;
now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLSBOROUGH AREA
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. A maximum fare structure of 25¢ per ride for the Harbour
Island People Mover is hereby approved.

Section 2. Minimum service hours of operation from 7:30 A.M. to
10:30 P.M., Monday through Saturday, and from 9:30 A.M. to 8:30 P.M. on
Sunday for the Harbour Island People Mover are hereby approved.

Section 3. The Board reserves the right to revisit the above fares
and hours of operation subject to service demands and locat operating
conditions.

Section 4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLSBORGUGH AREA
REGIONAL TRARSIT AUTHORITY ON ,1985.

CRARLES M. BANKS
CHAIRMAN
BCARD Of DIRECTORS

ATTEST:

SECRETARY



RESOLUTION NO. P-85-18

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 1985 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET
BY TRANSFERRING SURPLUS FUNDS FOR THE 27 BUS CAPITAL GRANT TO THE CAPITAL
RESERVE.

WHEREAS, there exists in the 27 Bus Capital Grant Fund local funds
in excess of those necessary to match the Federal and State grants, and

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to transfer these funds to the capital
reserve in the general fund; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD Of DIRECTORS OF THE HILLSBOROUGH AREA
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The fiscal year 1985 operating and capital budget is
amended as detailed below.

TRANSFER FROM:

27 Bus Grant - Ad Valorem $106,027
TRANSFER TO:

Capital Reserve $106,027

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLSBOROUGH
AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY ON , 1985,

CHARLES M. BANKS
CHATRMAN
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST:

SECRETARY



RESOLUTION NO. P-85-19

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 1985 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET
TO APPROPRIATE ADDITIONAL FUNDS FOR UTILITIES, CONTRACTUAL SERVICES,
LIABILITY INSURANCE AND WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE.

WHEREAS, it is necessary to provide for unanticipated increases in
insurance premiums, higher than anticipated utility usage and contractual
services required in relation to the gasoline leak at the fuel tank farm;
now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLSBOROUGH AREA
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The transfer and reallocation of $205,000 within the
fiscal year 1985 operating budget as detailed below is hereby authorized
and approved:

TRANSFER FROM:

Fuel $205, 000
TRANSFER TO:

Utilities $ 20,000
Contractual Services 20,000
Liability Insurance 100,000
Worker’s Compensation Insurance 65,000

$205, 000

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLSBOROUGH AREA
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY ON ,1985.

CHARLES M. BANKS
CHATRMAN
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST:

SECRETARY



RESOLUTION No. P-85-20

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CREATION OF A STUDENT SUMMER PASS PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, jt is in the best interest of HART to acquaint the young
people of Hillsborough County with our service, and

WHEREAS, the access that these young people have to transportation
is quite limited, and

WHEREAS, the institution of a Student Summer Pass Program would
serve to both familiarize the young people of our area with the use of
our system and to provide them access to a mode of transportation; now
therefore,

BE IT RESCGLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLSBOROUGH AREA
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority shall
create a Summer Pass Program for students under eighteen years of age.

Section 2. This Student Summer Pass Program shall provide for
purchase of a pass for $10.00 that entitles the holder to unlimited rides
for the period June 1, 1985, through August 31, 1985.

Section 3. Proper identification must be submitted for purchase
of the pass.

" Section 4. This Resolution shall be for 1985 only, and in no way
alter HART's existing fare structure.

Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon
its adoption.

PASSED AND ABDOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLSBOROUGH
AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY ON , 1985.

CHARLES M. BANKS
CHATRMAN
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST:

SECRETARY



RESOLUTION No. P-85-21

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN TO EXECUTE AND THE SECRETARY TO ATTEST
TO A JOINT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE HILLSBOROUGH AREA REGIONAL
TRANSIT AUTHORITY AND THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT Of TRANSPORTATION

FOR A SERVICE DEMONSTRATION PROJECT INVOLVING EXPRESS BUS SERVICE BETWEEN
PINELLAS COUNTY AND DOWNTOWN TAMPA VIA THE GANDY BRIDGE.

WHEREAS, there exists a potential express transit market of work
trips originating in Pinellas County destined for Downtown Tampa, and

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Transportation is constructing
a park-n-ride facility on the Pinellas County side of the Gandy Bridge,
and

WHEREAS, the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority and the
Pinellas Suncoast Transit Authority have been working together to develop
inter-county service, and

WHEREAS, the florida Department of Transportation has agreed to
provide 50% of the necessary funds to operate, market, and administer a
Gandy Bridge express service; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLSBORQUGH AREA
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The Chairman is authorized to execute and the Secretary
to attest to a Joint Participation Agreement between the State of Florida
and the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority for a two-year service
demonstration project for express service via the Gandy Bridge. This
agreement will entail a maximum project budget of $300,000 for marketing.

Section 2. This Joint Participation Agreement for this project will
be 1imited to a $300,000 project budget of which FDOT will fund 50%.

Section 3. The Executive Director is authorized to furnish such
additiornal information, records, invoices or assistance as may be required
to complete the Authority's obligations under this Joint Participation
Agreement. :

Section 4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLSBOROUGH
AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY ON , 1985.

CHARLES M. BANKS
CHAIRMAN
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST:

SECRETARY



HILLSBOROUGH AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
PUBLIC INFORMATION
POLICY & PROCEDURE

POLICY

It shall be the policy of the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority to
disseminate any and all information of public interest relative to its operation. In
order that this information be as complete and accurate as possible, thereby assuring
the public is knowledgeable of all the facts, the Authority has set forth the following
procedure for the distribution of all policy positions, statements, and press releases.

PROCEDURE

L. All information requests from the media and/or general public shall be referred
to the official spokesman as designated herein.

2. The Chairman of the Board of Directors, or his designee, shall be the spokesrr.an
on all policy matters pursued or adopted by the Board.

3. In the absence of the Chairman, the Vice Chairman shall be designated the
official spokesman.

4. The Executive Director of the Authority, or his designee, shall be responsible for
all press releases or public statements relative to the administration and operation of
the Authority.

5. Information obtained from any individual other than those listed above shall not
reflect the official position of the Board or the administration of HART.



T - e——e - e - e oo v il e T ey O T A EIN L L P S N i /4 |
B i RS M i . s S R e .
6.1 9 55 0s'21  ab" -06°9 as’ % 37IM 3NNIA3¥ ¥3d ANNIAZY
-b2 3’8 95" @ 121 afs -gb's LB 82°8 ¥AOH 3NNIA3Y ¥3d ANNIA3N
-s8'g 0" 1 52" 00" £2° 1 -8f 2 98" | £2° 1 271W 3NNIATY Y34 SYIINISSY4
-£4°2 8L 61 16°81 v Y -£0°2 0261 (881 ¥NOH JNNIAIY N3 SNIINISSVd
2E°02  02'£09£0SE 02 93bsi12b 0F L1 06988195 86" 007198619 09 ¥26529 $371W VL0l
03°29 - -0V-135452 ——06-8S6L0b - ——86 £f -—09 9I1SSb— ——&1°3 ——08°8696G5 -~ 0938609 —5ITIW QVIHAYIQ - — ———
80°L1 08 (802521 0€° L9b208E b6 08°69£31S s8- 02391098 00 2b6r9S $311W 3nNNINIY
LBl EILPE R KT H0L9LZ OV 6 - 09 BOGIE 05 e —GBIGLIO B BE LLEOD —— __SUNOH-IYLOL— ——
0L°8b LS 28491 PS5 0£152 8L°0f  99°5692 (62 62 29¢¢ £0 09bE SUNOH AY3IHAY3A
o §L S 0B ELELL2 e 0L OLSAGE — Sl 63936 83" LS EAIE— £S5 L) 69E SYNOH -INNINIY ———m — v
SP'S4  E£L°1£61281 LE £5E£042 b0°32 09 YOS -52°% 12°s5523¢ 0£ 81950% 3NNIAZY Y10l
L BB R 00-0LbELk 00.2229SLb — BZ 600 8 I EFEF 08— 0.0-500L0 L DO-E83Ir6S —5¥IINIESY- IYLOL
25°E9 00 9E£iSHI 00° 922881} 0£°09 00 3TLBL oS 1 00°5£982 00 59062 $3ssVd SSIYIXI  dX
R0 3l 00 Q60bE4 — 00-809054 ——03E4— 00 9L6B b —b5EE— 00332333 00-9L 43 e gN¥AINISEVL -SSIYIXI—— N
-2b°61 00 bOOIL 00°£12L5 -b2°0f 00 L1601 -5L°9 00°£948 00°2192 S¥AINISSVA 3TE-3IINI  ¥L |
_ bi LE 00 088p9 00" 6688 68°22  00°29001 —-6¥°SL 00" 1L9b I 00°59£31 S¥3INISSYd T00HOS
L 08162 _00-06)85 00 .1£SSL—— —EL LG~ -00-8808 -~ H5.F— 00 BEPSL— 00- 2SIl G AGBYdFLNON- NYINDIY — gU——
58kt 00" ibE£910l 00 L5509 -Sk'9b 00 191551 90 00" 0b0ES 001608 ¥3ASNVY¥L Q07¥3d W¥3Iad Lldd
£6°91 00 09LERIL 00 2U6IEE ) 8L L) 00°9692L) 16" 00 562961 00 266961 S¥AINISSYd UNOH-AYId  dd
_ 00 @0 00 83T655 00: Q0 e ~£9°3 - D0IDEEIB— 00-99V0E —  SYIISNVNL -AVSd-250—kaQ
m b2 00" ¥9862% | 00 (10b1S| 9% - 00° 052912 ~£1 8 00°215613 00 LE0L12 S¥IINISSYd N¥Id-d40 dO
i LO°Sh 00 Sp92 00 2E8E S2'SEL 00 bbE —6d ¥ 00° 409 00 bLS SYIJISNYYEL H/3 LHI _
L 28°39 05 190S31 OO PEJEOR 95°S2. _00°6E8b2_ 82 000864 00-4Bilf G3ddYDIONYH/ATN3GTS M3
6b 205 00 6882 00°90bL1L 00" 00" “b' 1S 00 651S 00 2052 SYIINISSYd NILUVHI HHI
SIVLQL ANVWWAS
3 % aLA LSY1 aiA % ¥¥IA LSV % HLNOW HLNOH 39v4 90 3dAL  3IIN0Y
LN3IHNND HLNOW SIHL 15% SIHL
58 - N1¥dY 40 HLNOW 3IHL ¥03
14°0 '2) SISAIYNY N3INISSWd ¥ 3LNON IATLVEVANOI A¥ANTI1 4¥313YWITNATHIS
¢ 39v4 LISNYNL -93¥ vasy ‘SI1IH S861°91 AVH AYASNAHL



G6%°0L0°T § 9¢0°2 $ 000°G20°T $ 9€0°/20°T § 000°6ey  § 92.°¢ey § 99542 § S3A¥ISIY WIYOVA AV Q3L390NG
-0- $ 59c°8hz § 9T0“Zh. T §  T18E°066°T $ 90p srE § X TATE £v£°902 $  SIASNIAAXT YIAO ANNIATY 4O 13N
0/£°196 213 2256/ $ pvv IvS L § 226 191°L § 900 €60 1% 28£°180° 1% 99°198 § S3SNFIdXE DNILY Y340 TV.10L
006°/8 -0~ bvS 5o bvS Sb 9059 9059 9559 Eoezm_ Lotued 1P S
0/2°612 086/ 00€ “£21 02€ 611 00€ 81 08¢ ‘p1 b01°6 39sURdxg unesado oo
000 pp 12%9 00962 992°62 009°¢ €62°1 9LL°1 5 T jesa7]
001161 28€°91 000°0TT 819°¢6 000°S1 289°¢1 £82°01 ollowiodd ® suuSHIEW
005§°/11 (£69°8T) 00069 £69°/8 00001 0LL°6 2568 s_w__n__::
She‘e6l L11 000°191 £88°091 00091 L9891 SLTYY 5994 Jssielddy
A113doud » 10123[10D) Xxe
005 0S¢ (P69°E) 000°091 v69 €91 000°0¢ £21°¢Ch mqw“m mE:_M_M\_& aoueINSU|
00192001 658°9 000°0LS SH1°€95 00058 €98°28 082" ¥L s9NdAnS pue siied
S99 142 12€°2 000°6L1 €£9°9/1 000 pT 66621 v82°01 SIS IPISINO
Oty 6012 29 1€€ 000°€€2°T 8£5°568 000 €81 90t ‘6€1 0/1'8¢1 1O pue [an.
09G°119°2 (Tr1e2) 000°09S°T Ip1°€85°T 000°022 1£6°062 2eT 2Lt sijauag 23unig
022°€26 889°6¢ 000°€€S 2116 000°¢8 90° L1 v0b ‘€9 N
5L0°/8L°¢ 0£€ 2T 0006812 049°241°2 000 ‘2¢ 165°82¢€ 895 p82 LOILBy J0dsuB]
G68°210°T $ 516§ 000 €85 G2v LIS $ 00068 ¢ 6/£°98 $ L2112 $ voneusiuipy
s1oqeT 109i(g
'SASNIIXT
0/£°196°218 (£GT°1€1) §  097°€82°6 §  €0€°251°6 § 0007052 § L16°2EL § £0£°659 § ANNIATY DNILYUAO TV10L
0LT°90T°6 § (299°681) §  09V°1S0°Z § 86L°198°9 § 000°8TY § €0S°G/E § %00 “06€ § Apisang waashs reroL-qns
5.5 756D (88£°001) 0007592 219 491 000 °0Y L£275€ -0- wwm%wmm%c:emao S1ES
SET°LL2 D (S/2°68) 000°€5h ‘2 92L°€9£°2 000°8L¢€ 992 0bs 951962 ASY 2UNEISCO YINI
000092 -0- 000°092 000092 -0- -0- -0- SOUBIEE pund JO 950 3us4iny
vanMNoﬁv w |O| % Omﬁammo.w m Omeﬁmmoﬁv m |O| m -0- m wwmhmm w SNUIAIY X'l UWIQJ40[BA PY
002°558°¢ § G058 § 0002622 § 90570622 § 000°2¢€ § pIb LSS $ 662°592 $ SNUASY WIAISAS [R101-qng
000°622 2UEpE 000091 2LE D61 000°08 T05°25 872t mzcﬁww._cwwmﬁwuww
000°1£1 (£997%) 00089 £65°€9 0008 068 9 S6¢ ¢ Soe. 1530msson
002°661°¢ § 009°82 ¢ 000°¥00°Z § 009°2€0°2 § 000°962 $ £20°862 $ 180°612 § :
'SANNIAATY
13nangd IONVIIVA 139and ALIAILDY 139ang HINOW  ¥V3IA 1SV1
TYNNNY 13ndnd 3lvg 31vd HLNOW LNFJAND HLNOW
31vQ Ol ¥V3IA Ol ¥YIA Ol dVIA LINTJAND SIHL
<361 * TIddY -0 HINOW AHL ¥O-A

SASNAIXT ANV SHNNHAZY DNILVYIJO JO LNAWHLIVIS AdVWWNS
AINRIOHLINY LISNVIL TTVNOIDFdY YVIIdY HONOJOLSTIH



INSTITUTE FOR HUMAN RESOURCES

IHR

NAME OF ORGANIZATION: HART1line

Monthly Report for:  April, 1985

Month YTD %

A. Relationship to Company:
1. Employee ) 6 18 72
2. Family Member 2 6 25

B. Referral Source:
}!. Supervisor 1 3 12
2. Self 7 21 88
3, Medical - - -

C. Yow did client decide

to use progran ?

1. Brochure 2 & 26
2. Letter - 1 1
3. Poster 3 5 21
4, FTamily member '__7 2 Vi 57
50 CO—WOI":(EI‘ L_f — 7) '] )_L
§£. Other material 1 . L

D. Type of Problem;
2. Financial 2 pad 8
3. Aleohol - 2 8
4., Drugs 1 1 b
5. Marital/Fanily 1 7 20
6. Mental Healta (Stress) 4 11| 46
7. Garoling - - —
8. Other ) - - -

E., Coumnseling Sessions Held: 15 36

Tampa Office Pinellas Office

3906 Tudor Court Sugar Creek Professionat Center

Surte 175 655 Ulmerton Road
Tampa, Fiorida 33614 ) Suite 78
(813)932-6811 Largo. Florida 33541

(813)581-1341



